

BY-LAWS OF THE SPRING HILL AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC.

Section 1. Dues. Re: Article IV

Annual dues will be charged to support the Corporations educational, public safety, and other activities and purposes, insurance, meeting place rental, required fees, equipment and equipment maintenance.

Changes in the amount of dues may be recommended by the Officers at the November general meeting. Members will vote to accept or reject this recommendation at the regular meeting in November.

Dues amounts will be for a one (1) year period, January 1 to December 31.

Changes to Dues take effect on January 1 of the following year.

Payment of dues will be made to the Treasurer no later than the general meeting in January.

Failure to pay annual membership dues by the time specified will cause membership to terminate at that time. Membership can be reinstated by payment of the appropriate full annual membership dues without regard to any monthly pro-ration.

Any dues paid to the club are non-refundable.

The current annual dues are \$20.00 for Full membership, \$0.00 for Associate membership, and \$5.00 for Family Membership.

Section 2. Special meetings. Re: Article V

Notice shall be given to members concerning special meetings and the business to be transacted. Such notice shall be given either by e-mail, newsletter or posted on the club website, so long as it will be received by the member forty eight (48) hours before the meeting time. At such meetings a quorum of the membership shall be sufficient for the transaction of business.

Section 3. Quorum. Re: Article V, Article VI, Article XII

For General and Special meetings, a Quorum will be three (3) Officers and twelve (12) members of the club.

For Board meetings, a Quorum shall be any four (4) voting members present.

Section 4. Election. Re: Article VI

The nominations for the Officers and Directors will be at the November general meeting. Candidates will be nominated by a member in good standing, and the nomination must be seconded by a different member in good standing.

The election of Officers shall take place at the December general meeting. A simple majority is needed to be elected.

Section 5. Registered Agent. Re: Article VII

The Registered Agent position may be combined with the Treasurer or Secretary as one office if it becomes necessary to do so for the good of the club. In the event the office is combined the Secretary or Treasurer will still only have one (1) vote.

Section 6. Removal of Officers. Re: Article VI

Officers and Directors may be removed from office for cause upon written petition of six (6) or more members presented to the President or Vice President.

Reasons of cause shall be, but not limited to, gross negligence of duties, theft of club assets, failure to attend three (3) consecutive general meetings, any behavior deemed detrimental to the club.

After investigation the petition will be presented to the membership at the next regular meeting of the club and voted on by the membership.

Removal of an Officer or Director requires two thirds vote of present membership at a general meeting.

Section 7. Member Conduct. Re: Article III

All club members are expected to act in a manner that reflects positively on the club. Any behavior that negatively impacts the club may be cause for membership to be revoked. Revocation will be decided by the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Authorized Payments. Re: Article VII

A second authorized signature shall be required for all checks written over the amount of One Thousand Dollars (\$1000.00).